
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS(RFP)  
ARNAIZ SOFTBALL COMPLEX OPERATION 

THE CITY OF STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA 
(PUR 17-015) 

 
POSTED 4/25/17 
 

 
1.  Communication – please send your communication via email. 
 
2. Questions – the last day to make inquiries is May 4, 2017. 
 
3.  Answers – clarifications and answers will be posted by May 11, 2017. 
 
4.  Proposals due promptly by 2:00 pm, Thursday, May 18, 2017, City Clerk’s Office. 
 
JOB WALK INFORMATION: 
Thursday, April 27, 2017 11:00AM 
 
Please arrive early to sign in.   Either myself (Carolyn Godwin) or the Purchasing Agent 
(Trevor Wilson) will “call” the walk as closed to additional participants at 11:01AM.    Late 
attendees will not be allowed to join. All questions asked by participants at either walk will 
be included on the RFP site in the Q&A section. 
 
http://www.stocktongov.com/services/business/bidFlash/projDetail.html?dept=Administrative_S
ervices,idnum=PUR-17-015  
 
Questions from job walk  

1. Q-Do we have a rough estimate of utility/water costs? 
A- Average 12,000 a year for water and 14,000 for electrical. 

 
2. Q- Is internet included within the contract? 

A- No, contractor is responsible for internet service and set up. 
 

3. Q- How many snack bars are onsite? 
A- One snack bar is on site.   

 
4. Q- Is the netting that is on field 1 and 2 included?  

A- No, goes back to the owner. 
 

 
5. Q- Is alcohol able to be served at the park? 

A- The California Department of California Beverage Control requires a liquor license 
for consumption or sale of alcohol.  According to ABC website, the ABC may deny 
any retail license located within the immediate vicinity of churches and hospitals or 
within at least 600 feet of schools, public playgrounds and non profit youth facilities. 
 

6. Q- Does all the PA system equipment work? 
A - Yes 



 
7. Q- Is Direct TV included?  

A- Direct TV is currently hooked up during events however it is going away unless the 
operator choses to continue with this process. 
 

8. Q- Have all field lights been replaced?  
A- Yes 

 
9. Q- Have all the parking lot lights been replaced?  

A- Parking lot lights are in the process of being replaced. 
 

10. Q- What is the current seeding/field maintenance plan? 
A – Aerate and fertilize two times per year and replace sod as needed 

11. Q- Can you provide Insurance samples? 
A- Yes, if you guarantee you will meet the requirements as included in RFP. 
 

12. Q- Have there been any recent injury claims against the city? 
A- Nothing filed with the City in three years. 

 
13. Q- Please provide a Profit and Loss statement 

A- PL for 2016 included 
 

14. Q- Please explain more about Pepsi being in the snack bar and the City’s agreement with 
Coke having exclusive pour rights. Must that be changed? 
A- City has a new pouring rights agreement with Coke and they have first right of refusal 

under this new agreement.   
 

15. Q- Is the maintenance shed and everything included in the shed for sale? 
A-  Maintenance Shed is fixed building owned by the City and is not for sale.  The items 

inside will be for sale as part of a package of all items needed to run the park. 
 

16. Q- Are there infield sprinklers? 
A- Yes 
 

17. Q- Which way does the infield drain? 
A- It doesn’t drain a specific direction. 

 
18. Q- What is the status of the generator? Is it up for sale? 

A – The generator is owned by the City.   
19. Q- What is the status of the two storage units? 

A- One 20’ storage unit between the Stadium and Field 3 is for sale for $600 
(replacement unit would be $3,000 with $800 delivery charge).  Second unit is 
temporary and scheduled for pick up on 5/20/17. 

 
 
 
 

20. Q- What is the process for facility improvements as well as parking lot improvements? 



A- Facility improvements are provided by the operator to the Department annually and 
must go through the annual budget process and CIP process.  It should be a five year 
plan. 

 
21. Q- When is the contract going into effect?  

A- We may set up a transition plan with the current operator if needed, but we anticipate 
the new operator goes into the facility 8/1/17 

 
22. Q- What kind of dirt is used?  

A- Red Cinder 
 

23. Q- Where do you currently purchase the dirt from?  
A- Allen’s Dirt and Loam 

 
24. Q- Who is responsible for tree maintenance and removal along the canal?  

A- Woodbridge irrigation district is legally responsible, but they have not managed that 
responsibility to date. 

 
25. Q- Please provide financials (P&L for previous years)  

a. Operations costs (water, power, equipment, supplies) 
b. Profit numbers (rentals, share of gate, f&b) 

A- What is available is provided for 2014, 2015, 2016 
 

26. Q- Previous history of break-ins/security concerns 
A- About one time per year.  Alarm system has been installed bu current tenant and is for 

sale. 
 

27. Q- Facility sponsorship limitations (can operator sell banner spaces / title sponsor for 
complex?) 
A- Current operated negotiated sponsorship revenue. 

 
28. Q- Verify the property that comes with complex for new operator:  

a. In concession stand – Pepsi racks and fountain system, Pepsi coolers.  All else 
will be for sale as a package. 

b. In storage shed(s) – Anything attached like sink, electrical, irrigation controls. 
Everything else will be for sale 

c. In Press Box (ie – scoreboard systems remain?)  
A- Yes, scoreboard system and PA stay and belong with the property.  All other items, 
desk, stools, trash cans, vacumn, CD player, etc. will be for sale. 

 
29. Q- Is the current operator charged possessory interest?  If so, what is the amount? 

A- No 


